
Golden Rain Foundation 
Committee Meeting Agenda 

April 5, 2023 

Page 1 of 2 

PHYSICAL PROPERTY 
Committee Meeting Agenda  

Wednesday, April 5, 2023 - 1:00 P.M. - Conference Room B  
This meeting may also be live streamed at www.lwsb.com.  

The tab will be active 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting 
The live streaming uses YouTube live and terminates at the close of the meeting 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum

• Carole Damoci - Chair
• Tony Dodero
• Sandy Geffner
• Susan Hopewell
• Nick Massetti
• Lee Melody
• Teri Nugent
• Camille Thompson

3. Chair Announcements
4. Member Comments
5. Approval of Minutes

a. Minutes of Regular Meeting, March 1, 2023
6. Correspondence
7. Staff Reports

a. Facilities Director
b. Physical Property Manager

8. Unfinished Business
a. Administration Building Access Upgrade
b. Safety Improvements at Golden Rain / St. Andrews
c. Clubhouse One Main Room Remodel
d. Clubhouse One Power for Fans
e. Perimeter Wall Around Frontier Building
f. Channel Fence
g. Trees on Center Medium on Saint Andrew

9. New Business
a. Reserve Study
b. Wall Mount Fans in Clubhouse Six for Fitness Center Dance Room
c. Pest Control Service Community Facility – Three Year Contract
d. Clubhouse Three Kitchen
e. Main Entry Traffic Flow
f. Bocci Shade

http://www.lwsb.com/


Golden Rain Foundation 
Committee Meeting Agenda 

April 5, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 

g. Shuffleboard Courts
h. Paint and Carpet for the Library
i. Pool Equipment
j. Pumps under Amphitheater

10. Governing Documents
11. Future Agenda Items

a. Clubhouse Three TVs - in some rooms
b. Energy Independence and Emergency Preparedness

12. President’s Comments
13. Next Meeting Date

• Wednesday, May 3, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. – Conference Room B
14. Adjournment

Please be courteous and respectful to other members, Board of Directors and representatives from 
Management at all times. We ask that you do not raise hands or interrupt the Committee or anyone 
else who may be speaking. A member not adhering to these protocols and/or who becomes 
unruly may be asked to leave the meeting. Failure to comply will result in a special hearing 
with the Board where disciplinary action may be taken. 



PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE MINUTES 
March 1, 2023 

The regular meeting of the Physical Property Committee was called to order at 1:03 p.m. by Chair 
Damoci on Wednesday, March 1, 2023, in Conference Room B and via Zoom, followed by the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

Chair Damoci greeted and welcomed everyone to the Physical Property Committee meeting and 
introduced Foundation members and staff.  

CHAIR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Chair Damoci introduces staff- including, GRF President Marsha Gerber, Facilities Director Mark 
Weaver, Physical Property Manager Kevin Black, and Executive Coordinator Tia Makakaufaki.  

Mrs. Damoci MOVED, seconded by Ms. Hopewell – 

TO add Trees on Center Medium on Saint Andrew to today’s agenda. 

Motion passed with two no votes (Directors Dodero and C. Thompson).  

SHAREHOLDER/MEMBER COMMENTS  

Four Shareholders spoke at the time of the meeting.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the February 1, 2023, meeting was approved, as amended. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Present: Mrs. C. Damoci - Chair 
Mr. T. Dodero – via Zoom 
Mr. S. Geffner 
Ms. S. Hopewell  

Mr. N. Massetti 
Mr. L. Melody – via Zoom 
Mrs. T. Nugent 
Ms. C. Thompson  

Staff and 
Guests: 

Ms. M. Gerber, GRF President  
Mr. M. Weaver, Facilities Director 
Mr. K. Black Physical Property Manager 
Ms. T. Makakaufaki, Executive Coordinator  

1



PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE MINUTES – 03/01/2023     
 

2 
 

 
No correspondence was reviewed at the time of the meeting.  
 
STAFF REPORTS 
 
The Facilities Director presented the monthly report, as presented in the agenda packet.  
 
The Physical Property Manager presented the monthly report, as presented in the agenda packet.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
Administration Building Access Upgrade 
 
Project is complete, pending more information to be presented at the next scheduled meeting.  
 
Speed Cushion 
 
Physical Property Manager updated the Committee regarding the Speed Cushion, waiting for 
Orange County Fire Authorities to start work, pending more information to be presented at the 
next scheduled meeting.   
 
IT Office Modification  
 
IT Office Modification project is complete.  
 
Storm Drain Screen Project 
 
Facilities Director updated Committee on the Storm Drain Screen Project. Waiting for the start 
date from the city, pending more information at the next scheduled meeting.  
 
Trust Street Repairs 

 
Physical Property Manager updated the Committee with Trust Street Repairs. Need to repair 
some areas, pending more information at the next scheduled meeting.  
 
Safety Improvements at Golden Rain and Saint Andrews – Stantec Report 
 
Ms. Hopewell MOVED, seconded by Ms. Massetti –  
 

TO recommend the Board award a contract to Stantec Consulting for 
operational traffic analysis of the traffic light at Saint Andrews and 
Golden Rain including vehicles and pedestrians, at a cost not to 
exceed $4,581 Capital Funding and authorize the President sign the 
change order.  

 
Motion passed with two no votes (Director Dodero and Geffner). 

 

2



PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE MINUTES – 03/01/2023     
 

3 
 

Charging Stations 
   

Facilities Director updated the Committee about the Charging Stations. Finishing up and getting 
clearance from the city, pending more information at the next schedule meeting.  

 
Aquatic Center Shade Structure -Update 
 
Project is complete, pending more information at the next schedule meeting.  
 
Amphitheater Rear Door Ramp 
 
Project is complete, pending more information at the next schedule meeting.  
 
Pickleball Permanent Fence 
 
Project is complete, pending more information at the next schedule meeting.   

 
Building Five Improvements  

 
Facilities Director updated the Committee about the Building Five Improvements, Work will start 
after the rain stop, pending more information at the next scheduled meeting.  

 
Concrete Sign for the Sales Office 
 
Facilities Director will get more information at the next schedule meeting regarding Concrete Sign 
for the Sales Office.  

 
Clubhouse One Power for Fans 
 
Project is complete, pending more information at the next scheduled meeting.   
 
Lights for On-Site Sales Rear Lots 
 
Service Maintenance completed the project.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Frontier Wall Replacement 
 
Facilities Director will have more information at the next scheduled meeting about the Frontier Wall 
Replacement. 

 
 
Channel Fence 
 
Facilities Director will price on Channel Fence at the next scheduled meeting.  

3



PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE MINUTES – 03/01/2023     
 

4 
 

 
Trees on Center Medium on Saint Andrew 

 
Ms. Hopewell MOVED, seconded by Ms. Massetti –  
 

TO removed four trees and be transplanted to a new location out of the Saint 
Andrew medium.  
 

The motion passed with one no vote (Director Dodero).  
 

GOVERNING DOCUMENT  
 
Amend 60-5130-3, Committee Charter 
 
Mrs. Damoci MOVED, seconded by Mr. Massetti, and carried unanimously by the Directors present–  

 
TO recommend the Board to amend 60-5130-1, Committee Charter, as presented.  
 

Future Agenda Items 
 
The Committee concurred to add as future agenda items: 
 

a. Shuffleboard Club Court 
b. Clubhouse One Main Room Remodel 
c. Clubhouse Three TVs - in some rooms 
d. Energy Independence and Emergency Preparedness 
e. After Main Gate Traffic Circulation (tabled for July 2023) 

 
 
PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 
 
President Gerber provided information and updates throughout the meeting.  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
  
Chair Melody adjourned the meeting at 2:17 p.m. 
 
_________________________   
Carole Damoci, Chair 
Physical Property Committee  
tm: 03.01.23 

4



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE PROJECT REPORT
Project Proj # Status BOD 

Approved
Scheduled 
Completion

BOD  Approved 
Funds

Used Funds Balance

Administration Building Access Upgrade 1016-22 Project completed 22-Aug January $52,314 ($13,256) $39,058

Speed Cushions 1019-22 Contractor awaiting permit from OCFA 
plus end caps on back order

22-Jan TBD $13,500 $13,500

Storm Drain Screen Project - Update Project approved scheduling in process 22-Apr TBD $99,000 $99,000

Trust Street Repairs - Update 1003-22 Work in Process, final phase. Waiting for 
good weather to re cap portion of 

Northwood

22-May March $2,640,303 ($1,966,564) $673,739

Safety Improvements at Golden Rain / St. 
Andrews - Stantec Report 

1011-22 Review Study in process Change order 
approved

22-Aug TBD $15,535 ($1,932) $13,603

Charging Stations - Update 982-21 Material on Order/SCE rough in 
completed. Energize scheduled for Feb 

 

22-May TBD $74,496 $0 $74,496

Aquatic Center Shade Structure - Update 1013-22 Work completed $50,000 donation 
recieved

22-Aug Feburary $71,866 ($39,447) $32,419

Building 5 Improvements Work in Process. 23-Jan April $98,515 $0 $98,515

Inside Sales Sign at Main Gate Request sent PPC plans in process $0 $0

Clubhouse 1 Main Room Remodel project under review with RC $0 $0

Clubhouse 1 Power for Fans BOD approved project contract execution 
in process

23-Jan March $18,000 $0 $18,000

16



   

 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

 April 5, 2023 
  

COMMITTEE ACTION REQUEST 
 

DATE: APRIL 5, 2023 
TO: PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
FROM: MARK WEAVER, FACILITIES DIRECTOR 
ACTION: PERIMETER WALL AROUND FRONTIER BUILDING  
 
 
Background: 
 
About two years ago we requested Fronteir to share the cost of replacment of the retaining wall 
around their facility, we where told this was not in their budget at the time. (see appendix B) 
Frontier has now come to us to share the cost of replacment 50/50. 
 
Frontier has shared their proposal from Certified Roofing Applicators (CRA), total cost of the 
project is $449,535 (see attached) 
  
GRF-                              $201,530 

Frontier-                         $224,767.50 

First Christian Church-   $23,237.50 

 
Note Section of wall at First Christian Church included in GRF cost. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
This component is not included in the Reserve Study 
 
Recommendation: 
 
 

I move to recommend the Board authorize funding to share the cost of replacement of the 

Perimeter Wall with Frontier using their contractor, CRA and add a $10,000 contingency for a total 

cost not to exceed $210,530. Funding from reserves and authorize the President sign the contract.  

 

17



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



   

 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

 April 5, 2023 
  

COMMITTEE ACTION REQUEST 
 

DATE: APRIL 5, 2023 
TO: PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
FROM: MARK WEAVER, FACILITIES DIRECTOR 
ACTION: WALL MOUNT FANS FOR CLUBHOUSE SIX FITNESS CENTER DANCE ROOM  
 
 
Background: 
 
At the direction of the Recreation Committee on March 6th 2023, during the summer of 2022, the 
dance area  experienced to much heat, a trial wall mount fan was set up to test the possibility of 
moving air in the fitness center.  We had success, so the Recreation Department sent a request 
to install two more wall mount fans for a total of 3 fans on their own electrical circuit back to the 
electrical panel.  Physical Property went out to bid and received two costs: 
 
1.  Kress Construction: $4,081.00 
2.  Pacific 3 Electric:    $5,150.00 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
Non-Budgeted Capital Expense - (3) 30" three-speed wall mount fans - replacement costs 
1,800.00 every 7 years. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
I move to recommend the Board award a contract to Kress construction, to install (3) standard 

receptacles for fans, (1) 120v 20amp circuit for fans, provide (2) global industries wall mount fans, 

for $4,081.00 plus a 20% contingency for a total cost not to exceed of $4,897.20, funding from 

Capital Funding and authorize the President to sign the contract.  

47



50



   

 

GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION 
Action Item 

 April 5 2023 
  

COMMITTEE ACTION REQUEST 
 

DATE: APRIL 5, 2023 
TO: PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
FROM: MARK WEAVER, FACILITIES DIRECTOR 
ACTION: CLUBHOUSE THREE KITCHEN REFURBISHMENT ROOMS 1-8 
 
 
Background: 
 
The Physical Property Department was requested by the Recreation Committee to seek proposals 
for the following modifications at the Kitchens in Clubhouse 3 Rooms 1-8. 
 

• Build storage room in main lobby 
• LED Lighting up-grade 
• Paint kitchen ceilings 
• Paint meeting rooms 
• Install window coverings 
• Replace appliances and counter tops 

 
 
Service Maintenance- LED Lights and 14x14 Storage Room- $9,000 
 
 
Haidi Construction Replace Countertops, Paint, Install GRF Provided Appliances,Install new 
Blinds- $10,835 per kitchen.     8 kitchens-$86,680   
 
 
Vickers Construction Replace Countertops, Paint, Install GRF Provided Appliances,Install new 
Blinds- $9,450 per kitchen.  8 kitchens-$75,600   
 
 
Appliance estamates $4,000 per Kitchen 8 kitchens $32,000 
 

58


	action request
	DATE:
	BOARD MEETING DATE 

	TO:
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	BOARD ACTION:
	PERIMETER WALL AROUND FRONTIER BUILDING  ppc2.pdf
	COMMITTEE action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 21, 2023

	TO:
	PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE

	FROM:
	MARK WEAVER, FACILITIES DIRECTOR

	ACTION:
	PERIMETER WALL AROUND FRONTIER BUILDING 


	PPC 03-01-23 Draft Minutes.pdf
	ADJOURNMENT

	correspondence 1 PPC.pdf
	From: Marsha Mauger  Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 1:16 PM To: Marsha Gerber   Cc: Mark Weaver   Subject: [External] Golden rain in Saint Andrews  Marsha,

	04-05-23 agenda.pdf
	PHYSICAL PROPERTY
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	 Carole Damoci - Chair
	 Tony Dodero
	 Sandy Geffner
	 Susan Hopewell
	 Nick Massetti
	 Lee Melody
	 Teri Nugent
	 Camille Thompson
	3. Chair Announcements
	7. Staff Reports
	a. Facilities Director
	b. Physical Property Manager
	8. Unfinished Business
	a. Administration Building Access Upgrade
	b. Speed Cushions
	c. Storm Drain Screen Project
	d. Trust Street Repairs
	e. Safety Improvements at Golden Rain / St. Andrews
	f. Charging Stations
	g. Aquatic Center Shade Structure
	h. Amphitheater Rear Door Ramp
	i. Pickleball Permanent Fence
	j. Building Five Improvements
	k. Concrete Sign for The Sales Office
	l. Clubhouse One Main Room Remodel
	m. Clubhouse One Power for Fans
	n. Perimeter Wall Around Frontier Building (pp)
	o. Channel Fence
	p. Trees on Center Medium on Saint Andrew
	9. New Business
	b. Bocci Shade
	c. Main Entry Traffic Flow
	d. Clubhouse One Lighting Cost
	e. Shuffleboard Courts
	f. Clubhouse Three Kitchen
	g. Paint and Carpet for the Library
	h. Pool Equipment
	i. Pumps under Amphitheater
	j. Air Conditioner in Amphitheater
	10. Governing Documents
	11. Future Agenda Items
	a. Clubhouse Three TVs - in some rooms
	b. Energy Independence and Emergency Preparedness
	c. After Main Gate Traffic Circulation (tabled for July 2023)
	12. President’s Comments
	13. Next Meeting Date
	14. Adjournment


	Wall mount fans for CH6 Fitness Center Dance Room.pdf
	COMMITTEE action request
	DATE:
	APRIL 5, 2023

	TO:
	PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE

	FROM:
	MARK WEAVER, FACILITIES DIRECTOR

	ACTION:
	WALL MOUNT FANS FOR CLUBHOUSE SIX FITNESS CENTER DANCE ROOM 


	PERIMETER WALL AROUND FRONTIER BUILDING  ppc2.pdf
	COMMITTEE action request
	DATE:
	APRIL 5, 2023

	TO:
	PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE

	FROM:
	MARK WEAVER, FACILITIES DIRECTOR

	ACTION:
	PERIMETER WALL AROUND FRONTIER BUILDING 


	Copy of PPC PRJ Report March 2023.pdf
	Sheet1

	CLUBHOUSE THREE KITCHEN REFURBISHMENT ROOMS 1-8ppc.pdf
	COMMITTEE action request
	DATE:
	APRIL 5, 2023

	TO:
	PHYSICAL PROPERTY COMMITTEE

	FROM:
	MARK WEAVER, FACILITIES DIRECTOR

	ACTION:
	CLUBHOUSE THREE KITCHEN REFURBISHMENT ROOMS 1-8


	8d1. SBTC - Committee Action Request - Entry Traffic Flow rev 03.08.23.pdf
	COMMITTEE action request
	DATE:
	MARCH 8, 2023

	TO:
	SECURITY BUS AND TRAFFIC

	FROM:
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

	ACTION:
	CAPITAL FUNDING REQUEST – MAIN ENTRY TRAFFIC FLOW


	04-05-23 agenda.pdf
	PHYSICAL PROPERTY
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	 Carole Damoci - Chair
	 Tony Dodero
	 Sandy Geffner
	 Susan Hopewell
	 Nick Massetti
	 Lee Melody
	 Teri Nugent
	 Camille Thompson
	3. Chair Announcements
	7. Staff Reports
	a. Facilities Director (pp.9-16)
	b. Physical Property Manager
	8. Unfinished Business
	a. Administration Building Access Upgrade
	b. Safety Improvements at Golden Rain / St. Andrews
	c. Clubhouse One Main Room Remodel
	d. Clubhouse One Power for Fans
	e. Perimeter Wall Around Frontier Building (pp.17-35)
	f. Channel Fence
	g. Trees on Center Medium on Saint Andrew
	9. New Business
	c. Pest Control Service Community Facility – Three Year Contract (pp.50-57)
	e. Main Entry Traffic Flow (pp.65-67)
	g.
	h. Shuffleboard Courts
	i. Paint and Carpet for the Library
	j. Pool Equipment
	k. Pumps under Amphitheater
	10. Governing Documents
	11. Future Agenda Items
	a. Clubhouse Three TVs - in some rooms
	b. Energy Independence and Emergency Preparedness
	c. After Main Gate Traffic Circulation (tabled for July 2023)
	12. President’s Comments
	13. Next Meeting Date
	14. Adjournment


	ADP226D.tmp
	PHYSICAL PROPERTY
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	2. Roll Call/Notice of Quorum
	 Carole Damoci - Chair
	 Tony Dodero
	 Sandy Geffner
	 Susan Hopewell
	 Nick Massetti
	 Lee Melody
	 Teri Nugent
	 Camille Thompson
	3. Chair Announcements
	7. Staff Reports
	a. Facilities Director (pp.9-16)
	b. Physical Property Manager
	8. Unfinished Business
	a. Administration Building Access Upgrade
	b. Safety Improvements at Golden Rain / St. Andrews
	c. Clubhouse One Main Room Remodel
	d. Clubhouse One Power for Fans
	e. Perimeter Wall Around Frontier Building
	f. Channel Fence
	g. Trees on Center Medium on Saint Andrew
	9. New Business
	c. Pest Control Service Community Facility – Three Year Contract
	e. Main Entry Traffic Flow
	g. Shuffleboard Courts
	h. Paint and Carpet for the Library
	i. Pool Equipment
	j. Pumps under Amphitheater
	10. Governing Documents
	11. Future Agenda Items
	a. Clubhouse Three TVs - in some rooms
	b. Energy Independence and Emergency Preparedness
	12. President’s Comments
	13. Next Meeting Date
	14. Adjournment





